To:
Cc:
From:
Sent:
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Jenkins Gareth eS8 ort.... SR, .. i 'Mark Jarosz;, GRO 3§ GRO
Orzel Brian F[i__GRO GRO , |
Wannell Chris[/O=ICL/OU=UKSOUTH FELO1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WANNELLC]
Sun 3/25/2001 10:31:46 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: PinICL Client Call Summary List 21-Mar-01 17:50

Gareth

By implication a being on the RER suggests that it is not a PinICL but a design change to Escher code - so suggest you do indeed
close the PinICL with a text that indicates it is on RER and that Escher code is working as they designed it!

Rdgs

Chris Wannell

ICL Pathway Ltd
<4 Forest Road, Feltham, Middx., TW13 7EJ
B ITN:

Z Ext Tel:
5 Ext Fax: G RO
@ Mobile:

=] Email:

This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above. As this e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information if you are not, or suspect that you are
not, the named addressee or the person responsible for delivering the message to the named addressee, please telephone us immediately. Please note that we
cannot guarantee that this message or any attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect
those of the Company.

International Computers Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 26, Finsbury Square, London, EC2A 1SL

-----Original Message-----
From: Jenkins Gareth GI
Sent: 22 March 2001 10:16

To: 'Mark Jarosz (E-mail)’

Cc: Orzel Brian F; Wannell Chris

Subject: RE: PinICL Client Call Summary List 21-Mar-01 17:50
Mark,

Please can you have a look through the 7 PinlCLs in the list assigned to you. | suspect that many of them can either be closed
or "Parked". | can supply you with more details about them if you have problems in getting through to PiniCL.

Brian / Chris: The one assigned to me has now been moved to Parked. It is on the RER as a "nice to have". | could close it if
that is thought more appropriate.

Regards

Gareth

email:

Internal Phone:
External Phone:
External Mobile Phone:

Internal Mobile Phone:

ICL
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

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

>From: Orzel Brian F
>Sent: 21 March 2001 18:18



FUJO00083592
FUJ00083592
> To: Richardson David; Wannell Chris; Mark Jarosz (E-mail);

> Jenkins Gareth GI; Higman Lionel M
>Cc: Wright Walter; Ong Les WC,; Scardifield Mark

> Subject: PinICL Client Call Summary List 21-Mar-01 17:50

>
Gents,
It will take a little time for the new "users" to bed in. I
am not actively working on anything in "Ctr-Inbox" or
"Parked". If you have a pet Pinicl therein that you think I

should be chasing then come over and beat me up.

Likewise feedback to Chris on Pinicls that are At-Escher but
not Reproduced.

Could Lionel sort the priorities of the two "A"s please.

Brian
Brian Orzel PinICL Client Call Summary List 21-Mar-01 17:50
EPOSS-Raised Brian and Escher
Call Assignee Summary
Target Release
Reference

PC0063172 A At-Escher MI1I : cannot attach to SU
CI4MIR
PC0O059013 B At-Escher MID - End Up with same clerk in
multiple counte CI4S10
PC0060792 B At-Escher MIF - Counter Logout message after
APS "Ping’ CI4sl1o
PC0063096*B At-Escher User logon with Teller Id
CSR-CI4R
PC0059003 C At-Escher Wrong screen displayed if input
invalid passwor CI4S10
PC0061074 C At-Escher MI1F - Suspend Session during Logout
CI4MIR
PC0061053 C At-Escher MI1F - Screen briefly displayed on
Swap session CI4MIR
PC0060663 C At-Escher MIF - No-Entry logo inconsistencies
CI4s10
PC0061593 C At-Escher MIG : user's groups not updated
correctly CI4s10
PC0061054 C At-Escher MIF - Original screen not displayed
on Swap ses CI4MIR
PC0055493 C At-Escher MI1B : paging through report previews
CI4s10
PC0057706 C At-Escher Print/preview screen navigation
CI4s10
PC0052314 C At-Escher Copy PC0049688 MP6AD-Delay after
selection of C CI4s10
PC0062244 C At-Escher MI1G -Simultaneous logon post
hardboot and trans DTL - unknown
PC0063279 C At-Escher MI1I - Selected 'Help' key while in
Print Previe CI4S10
PC0060386 D At-Escher Can't scroll report preview screen
horizontally CI4MIR
PC0055072*D At-Escher CI4 - Asset Manager Index Creation -
Access den CSR-CI3 2R
PC0055589 D At-Escher MIB - Desktop icon text on Pouch
Collect/Delive CI4S10

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYV



VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVYVYVYV

PC0058632 D At-Escher MI1D - Incorrect error message format

CI4s10
PC0058527 D At-Escher MI1D : "desktop" button text on
counter swap CI4sl0
PC0058245 D At-Escher Access Control message amendments
CI4s10

PC0055794 D At-Escher MIB - Hme/Riposte btn not working in

Existing R CI4S10
PC0057560 D At-Escher Riposte Print Preview data conflict
MlClone

PC0061918 D At-Escher Training mode initialisation message

needs chan CI4S10

PC0063278*B Brian O transferred cash in from another
su,ss, to bm, CSR-CI4R

PC0062110*B Brian O FAD409427 - System hangs printing
APS receipts CSR-CI4R

PC0060552*B Brian O FAD367632 - AP Transaction lost when
rebooted - CSR-CI4R

PC0062204 C Brian O M1G : Counter crash and swap with
item on stack CI4sS10

PC0061744 C Brian O M1G : missing text in counter swap
error messag CI4S10

PC0062122 D Brian O M1G - WC: MKW text overlaps on

message window. DTL - unknown

PC0055708 D Chris W EPOSS/M1 help text in adjust stock
vague CI4s10

PC0056530*B Ctr-Inbox The Counter transaction Exception
report dated CSR-CI4R

PC0050608 D Ctr-Inbox ©No help text on User Admin
Continue/Cancel butt CI4S10

PC0063308 D Ctr-Inbox MlI: Different messages when icon
barred CI4s10

PC0063170 A Duplicate MII : Buttons locked after preview
final SU Bal CI4MIR

PC0062214 B Duplicate M1G: Counter locked after print
preview of WC CI4MIR

PC0063495*B Duplicate Swiping APcard takes out sales stack

CSR-CI4R
PC0056324 D Duplicate Data PinICL copy of PC0050608
CI4s10
PC0055461 D Duplicate M1/EPOSS : Declaration message
overuns tablet CI4s1o0
PC0061339 C Reproduced PLU list Home button Desktop crash
DTL - unknown
PC0058421 C Reproduced M1D - Giro Deposits Print Preview
Hangs CI4M1IR
PC0060868 C Reproduced M1F - LFS Weekly Unnecessary calls
to Data Cent DTL - unknown
PC0061665 B Gareth J M1G - Call Scheduler missed flush
ISDN dropped CI4MIR

PC0050916*B Mark J the riposte service hangs wigan
corrispondence CSR-CI4R
PC0058879*B Mark J Critical NT Base error @ 14.34pm
29/11/00 - H32 CSR-CI3 2R
PC0062045 B Mark J M1G - Riposte corrupt storage unit
MIClone
PC0052448 C Mark J Copy PC0047673 Riposte 6.0.2:
corrupt index not CI4S10
PC0058816 C Mark J M1D - Performance OBCS Foreign
(CP2709) CI4s10
PC0058994 C Mark J Copy PC0057957 FAD260801 - Timeout
occurred wai CI4S10
PC0059025 C Mark J RM1C4 - Riposte crashed on
Correspondence Serve CI4S10
PC0027581*B Parked Mr Lui: Simultaneous Logon
CI4s10

PC0034504 B Parked
CSR+/EPOSS:securityevent.EVENTnamequery problem CI4S10
PC0059010 C Parked M1D - Restart Desktop option fails
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with Doctor CI4MIR

PC0063561 C Parked OK/Cancel Buttons Message in
Training Mode Unknown

PC0061746 C Parked M1G : Counter swap during adjust
stock CI4sS10

PC0057922 D Parked M1/EPOSS : Help text in 'View
Attach, SU, Users CI4S10

PC0055261 D Parked Riposte truncates text when it
should wrap it CI4s10

PC0054729 D Parked M1A - Memos icon barred but Fl11
enabled CI4s10

PC0059502 D Parked Welwyn type ahead issue with

PWY WP 10190 CI4S10
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